

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, June 11, 2007, at 7:30 P.M. with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Councilmember Janice Anderson gave the invocation.

Cedric M. Brown called roll. The following members were present: Terry Adams, Janice Anderson, Reginald Wilson, Jimmie Robinson, Velma Johnson, and Mayor Gary Richardson. Cedric M. Brown acted as clerk. A quorum being present the meeting was opened for the transaction of business.

Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting: Councilmember Janice Anderson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of payment of bills: Councilmember Velma Johnson made the motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration of payment with unanimous consent. Councilmember Janice Anderson seconded the motion. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote. Councilmember Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the payment of the June #1 bills totaling \$ 32,490.29. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote.

Approval of Resolution No. 2007-25: Declaring weeds a Nuisance and Ordering and Abatement. Councilmember Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2007-25. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

- a. 1100 12th Avenue
- b. 922 Woodward Road
- c. 305 Woodward Road

Approval of Resolution No. 2007-26: Notice of Public Hearing

Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2007-24. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Reginald Wilson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

- a. 906 12th Avenue
 b. 506 12th Avenue
 c. 1329 Woodward Road
 d. 212 3rd Avenue
 e. 305 McPherson Avenue
 f. 504 12th Street
 g.1661 Collier Drive
- h. 1517 Griffin Drive

2nd Reading of Ordinance No. 2007-1: To establish salaries for the Mayor and Councilmember's effective the first Monday in November 2008.

Councilmember Terry Adams made a motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2007-1 for second consideration. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. Ordinance No. 2007-1 was adopted due to majority consent. Councilmember Jimmy Robinson abstained from voting.

The Mayor opened the floor for nominations to fill the opening of two board members on the Zoning Board of Adjustments. The following candidates were nominated: Jeanetta Bickerstaff and Felicia Minor. Councilmember Jimmie Robinson motioned to close the nominations. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. Ms. Bickerstaff and Ms. Minor were approved by majority vote.

The Mayor opened the floor for nominations to fill the opening of two board members on the Library Board. The following candidates were nominated: Buck Williams Jr. and Sylvia J. Kennedy. Councilmember Jimmie Robinson motioned to close the nominations. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Janice Anderson. Mr. Williams and Ms. Kennedy were approved by majority vote.

Report from the Mayor: The Mayor stated that the next Town Hall meeting is scheduled for Thursday, June 14, 2007. He informed everyone that the final piece of the City's Master Plan would be unveiled and the update of the Kia Building renovation would be presented. He presented a plaque to Alfred Curtis, who retired after 30 years of service in the Street and Sanitation Department.

Report from the Council: Councilmember Terry Adams spoke on his recent conference in Syracuse N.Y. Councilmember Janice Anderson stated that there is a free lunch program available at the Community Center.

Open Meeting to the Public: None

Adjournment: Councilmember Janice Anderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Velma Johnson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.